
P. J. McManus, 
City Assessor 

". 

I 

®mce of (tit~ assessor 

Alderman Stech, 
Chairman Finance CO;(lL'li ttee, 
Ci ty Hall. 

Dear Sir:-

I desire to draw your attent i on to the 
fact that the Agreement entered into by the Halifax 
Relief Commission, January 6th, 1927, by w~ich they 
agreed to pay us on a fixed Assessment of $590,000.00 
will expire on January 2nd, 1932. 

I may stat e it is very important to know 
if we are going to receive this amount for next years' 
Assessment. 

Yours truly, 

CITY ASSESSOR. 
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Oommittee Room Oity Hall , 
Sap ember 17th, 1931 

llis Worship the MaYoX', 
and Members of Oity Oounoil . 

Gentlemen: 

At a meeting of the Finance Oomm1tt~e 
held this day the Ohairman submitted a letter 
f r om the 01ty Assessor oalling attention of the 
6otnm1ttee to the faot that the agreement ith the 
Halifax Relief Oommiss ion with regard to a fixed 
Assessment of 500, 000 . 00 on Oommiss ion properties 
will expire on January 2nd, 1932. 

Your Oommittee reoommend that the 
Ohairman 01 the Finanoe Oommittee ~ the Oity 
Audi t or and 01 ty Assessor be .app)inted a. speoial 
Oommittee to take t hi s matter up with the Halifax 
Relief Commission . 

Respeotfully submitted, 

H. J .Steoh 
~ -OHAIRMAN. 

~~~r ~ /1/ 
~ 
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